
From: annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 5/16/2012 3:16:06 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: (Service of R. 12-01-005) - Commissioner Mark J. Ferron Scoping Ruling 

This email provides service of Commissioner Mark J. Ferron's Scoping Ruling. The full text is 
made available through the link provided below on May 16, 2012. A Notice of Availability has 
been served by mail to all persons on the service list. 

Summary: Scoping Ruling Assigned Commissioner's Scoping Memo and Procedural Ruling. 
The scope and schedule for this proceeding as set forth in the body of the ruling are adopted. 
This proceeding is categorized as ratesetting. No hearings are needed to resolve energy 
efficiency incentive issues for the 2010-2012 cycle. A determination of the need for hearings 
on 2013-2014 incentive issues will be determined later pending the results of comments, 
workshops, and further review thereof. The Presiding Officer for this proceeding is ALJ 
Thomas Pulsifer. The Commission's ex parte communication and reporting rules set forth in 
Rule 8.2 and 8.3 (c) shall apply in this proceeding. In accordance with Rule 17.1(a)(1) and 
Public Utilities Code Section 1804(a)(1), the notice of intent to claim intervenor compensation 
was to be filed April 20, 2012.. 

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Ann C. Rothchild at 
acr@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-1220. 
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